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Strzok, Pet-er P. {CO) {FBI) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Strzok, Peter P. {CDt (FBQ 

Frida~r, June 03_, 2016 5:58 PM 

Page, Usa C (OGC} {FBI} 

Fwd: PS.EU memo approved 

-------- Odglnal message -"·-----"---
From~ "Mccabe, Andrew G. (00} {f-&ifl...,.... __________ _. 
Oat:: 06/03/201fi 5;55 PM (Gfli~,r-:~5:00) 
To: -Strzok, Peter P-. {CD} {FBIJ" ...._ _________ _. 

Subject: RE: PSEU memo approve 

J\,ntlrew G, t,tcCab-e 
Deputy D-ir~(.tor ~rernl hsreou r lnveetig;;tloO 

from: Strwk, Peter P~ {CD} (frn} 

Sent: Friday_, .lune m,, 2.016 5:35 Pl\r-11_--------------, 

,............._""""'_.""""""' .............. """""""""""""""""""} (Fmi !Pries.tap, E w; {-CO}(fm} 

Cc Pa e, Us.a C ·oGC'l 'HH Moffa, Joru1than C (GD} {ml) 
r--------------------------,.0-G_-C_._ '} {rnlj,____ _______ _, 

subject: PSEU memo app-rovecd 

Sir-

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

following up to nut' recent conversation, CES just called, ?SEU a roved rnerno about 45 minutes a o; The 

Pete 

Peter P. Strzok !I 
Section Chief 
Counterespiona-ge Settton-{CD4} 

CJ~; 
. ? 

bS -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBI (18-cv-154)-6630 




